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Tacoma City of Tacoma Standing Committee Memorandum
|
TO: Elizabeth Pauli, City Manager
FROM: Allyson Griffith, Director, Neighborhood & Community Services (NCS)
COPY: Community Vitality and Safety Committee

PRESENTER:  Vicky McLaurin, Systems and Strategy Division Manager,
Kristi Coyne, Human Services Commission Chair

SUBJECT: Human Services Commission (HSC) Updates
DATE: February 13, 2025
PRESENTATION TYPE:

Informational Briefing

SUMMARY:

At the request of the Community Vitality and Safety Committee, Neighborhood and Community
Services and Human Services Commission (HSC) will provide a brief overview of the
Commission’s recent accomplishments, ongoing programs, and future plans.

BACKGROUND:

The HSC consists of fifteen members who are recommended by the Community Vitality and
Safety Committee (CVS), and appointed by the City Council, to serve in an advisory capacity on
human services funding and related issues.

The HSC conducts meetings, reviews and rates funding applications, and makes human services
funding recommendations to the City Council.

The Commission also serves as a resource to the City Council and City staff for development and
administration of human service-related programming.

ISSUE:
This is an informational briefing and is intended to provide the Committee an understanding of
the HSC activities in 2024 and plans for 2025.

ALTERNATIVES:
This is an information briefing only, no alternatives are proposed.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This is an information briefing only. There is no fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:
This is an informational briefing only. No recommendations are being presented at this time.
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